Michael J. Pantelides, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Amapolis, MD 21401-2517
410-263-7997

Charteyed 1708

September 14, 2016

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis
From: Mayor Michael J. Pantelides

Re: Heritage Commission reappointment

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Mr. Robert Clark to the Heritage Commission. Mr. Clark has
served on this board since 2013.

Robert Clark

9 South Street
Annapolis, MD 21401
rbriclrk34@email.com
410-626-1600

Mr. Clark’s term expired on 6/30/2016 and wishes to serve another term. A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.
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